Return to: Mrs. Daniels (War 018) or Mr. Stump (Ren 216) Due Date: Feb 28th, 2020

For adviser use only:	
Has applicant met NHS Hours requirement?	GPA
Has applicant met NHS Hours attendance requirement?	
OFFICER APPLICATION REVIEWED OFFICER POSITION OFFERED	

NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY

2020-2021 OFFICER APPLICATION

CHARACTER • LEADERSHIP • SERVICE • SCHOLARSHIP

THIS APPLICATION IS FOR POTENTIAL NHS OFFICERS ONLY.

Name:	Student ID:			
E-Mail:	Cur	rent Grade		
Home phone #:	Cell phone #:			
Member status (Returning or Prospective): _				
Please write your name at the top of e	each page of the application just in	case the pages get separated.		
Please specify the three	positions you are willing to serve as	an NHS Officer:		
# 1	# 2	# 3		
Are you willing to hold other position	ns we see as more suitable for your	abilities? (Yes/No)		

President: The President serves as the organizer and liaison between advisors, members, and officers. He or she makes sure meetings and community service events are run smoothly and efficiently, that all tasks are completed on time, and that all other officers are on task.

Vice President: The Vice President has the same responsibilities as the President, but takes a larger leadership role in the planning of activities. This officer is also in charge of technology with the communications officer.

Secretary: The Secretary is the record-keeper for officers and members. This position takes minutes during officer meetings and keeps track of all events that may be happening.

Community Service Officer: The Community Service Officer is the director of events, creating sign-up sheets and taking attendance, both at meetings and scheduled service activities.

Communications Officer: The Communications Officer relays information between members and the officers. This includes managing all social media accounts, sending reminds, and answering most questions. This officer also compiles pictures taken at our events. This officer is also in charge of technology with the Vice President.

note		ictivities shoul	•	•	••	•	Use	Duck		cessai y.
		er positions may hold offi		-		-			-	
Note	e: Your job sho	ternships / ould not interf vice events, ge	fere with re	sponsi biliti e	es as an NH	IS officer, in			•	

- 4. Answer the following questions. All responses must be typed and stapled to this officer application form. Please limit responses to no more than one to two paragraphs for each question.
 - 1. How would you describe yourself in school and out of school? What sets you apart from other applicants?
 - 2. Why do you feel you are the best applicant for the positions you chose?

- 3. If you are appointed as an officer for the 2020-21 school year, what would you change or do differently with the current NHS club as it stands?
- 4. How would you explain ONE of these terms from your own experience (personal anecdotes are appreciated): scholarship, service, character, and leadership?
- 5. Design and describe in detail three community service events that you would hold if you were chosen as an officer. No drives.
- 5. Join the Officer Applicant Remind to receive updates regarding your application: @hcg63ak
- 6. Attach two teacher recommendations in SEALED ENVELOPES to this officer application form.

^{*}Note: Teachers can turn in recommendations themselves to the sponsor.

NHS OFFICER APPLICATION: Teacher Recommendation Form

Name of Student:	Name of Teacher:	Date:		
To aid in our selection of NHS Officers, please exbrief statement. Please return in an envelope a				
Follows directionsAccepts pos/neg critiques of workHas a positive attitudeDisplays honesty and integrityMeets deadlinesDisplays sensitivity to othersTakes initiativeA positive influence on othersHolds an unquestionable reputationArticulates ideas clearly What is this student's best characteristic?	- - - - - -	Is well-respected Can work independently Has original ideas Influences others in a positive manner Serves the community Works to maintain excellence Works well with other students Dependable in class Fosters helping others Values education		
What would interfere with this student particip	pating as an NHS Officer /	additional comments?		
Teacher Signature:		Date:		
NHS OFFICER APPLIC	CATION: Teacher	Recommendation Form		
To aid in our selection of NHS Officers, please e brief statement. Please return in an envelope a				
 Follows directions Accepts pos/neg critiques of work Has a positive attitude Displays honesty and integrity Meets deadlines Displays sensitivity to others Takes initiative A positive influence on others Holds an unquestionable reputation Articulates ideas clearly 	Can s Has o Influ Serve Worl Depe Foste	Is well-respected Can work independently Has original ideas Influences others in a positive manner Serves the community Works to maintain excellence Works well with other students Dependable in class Fosters helping others Values education		
What is this student's best characteristic?				
What would interfere with this student particip	pating as an NHS Officer /	additional comments?		
Teacher Signature:		Date:		